

# Louis “Keith” Tomey III

11015 NW 28<sup>th</sup> Street, Coral Springs, Florida 33065  
[tomeyk@mydelraybeach.com](mailto:tomeyk@mydelraybeach.com) 954-448-8566

## Emergency Services Executive

**Public Safety ♦ Strategic Planning ♦ Visionary Leadership ♦ Emergency Management**

Highly accomplished visionary Emergency Services Executive with over 35 years of emergency services experience, 30 of those years with the City of Miramar Fire-Rescue Department. My vision is to provide value to the community in the areas of public safety, firefighter safety and service delivery utilizing my experience, training and skills building on my 35-year track record.

- Exceptional interpersonal, communication, problem resolution and critical thinking skills.
- Excellent ability to quickly comprehend and implement new best practices.
- Strong ability to bring focus to issues, department/city priorities, generate alternative, solutions and approaches, report and present in a clear concise manner.
- Proven track record of working collaboratively with diverse groups (businesses within the city, city staff and management, internal/external associates, and third party vendors)
- Ability to identify, prioritize, and direct activities of a large project team.

---

## Professional Experience

---

### City of Delray Beach Fire Rescue Department, Delray Beach, Florida 2016-Present

- Fire Chief March 31, 2020 - present
- Acting Fire-Rescue Chief March 3-March 31, 2020
- Assistant Fire Chief December 2016-March 3, 2020

### City of Miramar Fire Rescue Department, Miramar, Florida 1986-2016

- Fire-Rescue Chief January 2014 – December 2016
- Deputy Fire Chief 2009- 2014
- Division Chief 1999-2009
- Fire Captain 1995-1999
- Rescue Lieutenant 1993-1995
- Firefighter/Paramedic 1986-1993

---

## **Education and Professional Development**

---

### **Education**

Master of Arts Degree – University of Phoenix at Fort Lauderdale, FL  
Major – Organizational Management March – 2005

Bachelor’s Degree – Barry University, Miami Shores, FL  
Major – Public Administration December – 2002

Associates of Science – Broward College, Davie, FL  
Major – Fire Science December – 1998

### **Professional Development**

National Fire Academy, U.S. Fire Administration, Emmitsburg, Maryland  
Executive Fire Officer Program (EFO)

Center for Public Safety Excellence, Washington D.C.  
Chief Fire Officer Designation (CFO)

State of Florida Certification – Broward College, Davie, FL  
Fire Officer 1 State Certified

State of Maryland Certification – University of Maryland, College Park  
National Fire Service Staff and Command Course

Center for Domestic Preparedness, FEMA  
Advanced Incident Command

Emergency Management Institute, U.S. Fire Administration, Emmitsburg, Maryland  
ICS 100, 200, 300, 400, 700, 800, & L-950

---

## **Professional Contributions**

---

- Published Author – August 2002 National Fire Academy Learning Resource Center: “Proposal to Create an Officer Development Program for the City of Miramar Fire-Rescue Department”

---

## **Community Involvement**

---

- Pembroke Pines Charter High School – Active Member Football Boosters 2012-2019
- Board of Directors for Coconut Reef Homeowners Association 2013-2019
- West Pembroke Pines Optimist (WPPPO) Baseball – Head Coach 2008-2012
- West Pembroke Pines Optimist Baseball – Division Head 2010-2011

- West Pembroke Pines Optimist Baseball – Vice-President 2011-2012
- Silver Lakes Elementary School PTA Member – 2005 School year
- Silver Lakes Elementary School SEC Member – 2005 School year

---

## **Professional Organizations and Affiliations**

---

- International Association of Fire Chiefs
- Florida Fire Chiefs Association
- Fire Chiefs Association of Broward County
- Fire Chiefs association of Palm Beach County
- Southeast Regional Domestic Security Task Force
- National Society of Executive Fire Officers
- Florida Executive Fire Officers Association
- Member of Broward County Consolidated Communications Committee (4C)
- International Association of Firefighters
- Florida Professional Firefighters
- Professional Firefighters of Miramar
- West Broward Lodge No. 253 F. & A. M.